Visitation Convent - Papers, 1873 - 1919

1 box 2 boxes

Copy of articles of incorporation, November 4, 1873; deeds; mortgages; indentures of various kinds; correspondence, mostly with J.J. Toomey trustee, re building the new convent on Fairmount Avenue, after Clara Hill acquired some of the property needed for the new institution of learning for girls and helped dispose of the old property(dbout 1910-1914); erection details under the direction of James Brodie, with appropriate records of cost of material and services, insurance premiums, recording of deeds, etc., all summed up conveniently in a document of August 29, 1919.

Special File #1. "Visitation Convent."

Robert + univ, aue,